
ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONSEH.. E/cN. 4/sub .1/sR.lB 
12 June 1947 

ECONOMIQUE _· 
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL:·: EN~H 

COMt-JllSSION ON RUMAN RIGHTS 

SUB-COM-USSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE FREBS 

FIRST SESSION 

SUMMARY BECOBD OF TRE EIGHTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on 2 June 1947 at 11:00 a.m. 

Present:-

Chail"maD: Mr. G.J. van Heuven Goed.hert (Netherlands) 

Vice-Chairman: Mr. Lev Sychrava 

Rapporteur: Mr. Geo. V. Ferguson 

Mr. G. Kao 
Mr. A. Geraud 
Mr.·crx.·A.R. Christensen 
Mr. s. Lopez 
Mr. J .M. Lomakin 

Mr. A.R.K. Mackenzie 
Mr. z. Chaf'ee 
Mr. R. Fontaina 

Representative of Specialized Agencies: 

Mr. w. Farr 

Consultant of Non-Governmental Organizations: 

Secretariat: 

Miss Toni Sender 

Prof. John F. Humphrey 
Mr. John Male 

(Czechoslovakia) 

(Cane.da) 

(China) 
(France) 
(Norway) 
(Philippine Republic)_ 
(Uaton of Soviet · 

~~'ciaJ.iat Republics) 
(Un1:r.;ed Ki:1gdom)" 
Ct:•r.l:i:.P,d S ta. tea) 
(ur .. tgu:::J.;) 

(tll'iZSCO) 

(American Federation 
of Labor) 

(Acting-Secretary of 
Sub-Commission) 

1. Proposal of Mr. Sychrava (Czechoslovakia) Regarding Machine:rz for 
Countering False Informa~ 

The CHAIRMAN suggested discussing the proposal submitted by 

Mr. Sychrava, which read as follows: 

R E C E T '~e~D _ i permanent machinery tor the control of and 

counteracting o false information and of tendentious campaigns is 
11111.1 1t> 4n•., 



E/CN.4/Suo.i/SR.l8 
Pa~- 2 

created1 

"It is suggested that the CoiDDJission on Human Rights: 

"1. accept documented complaints on false news and tendentious 

or defamatory campaigns; 

"2. subm1 t these complaints to governments of the countries 

concerned; 

"3. compare and study doc'Ul'llents from all sides; 

"4. subm1 t a report to the Economic and Social Council." 

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) said there were three difficulties in 

connection with Mr. Sychrava 1s proposal: (1) the Commission.on Human 

Rights was not empowered by its terms of reference to undertake a 

, 

progre~e of work such as Mr. SWchra~ had outlined; (2) if the SubwCcmmisaion 

.accepted such a project and recommended it to the Commission on Ruman 

Rights, the Cf"mmissi"')n would simply refer the prnject back tC" the 

Sub-Commission; (3) if the :pmrers necessar, to co.rrJ out this project 

went beyond the receiving and collect:j.ng of news,aJ?d reports, fundamental 

issues would be raised on which no agreement could be found at this stage. 

Mr. SYCER.!\.VA (Czechoslovakia) amended his proposal to read: "The 

Economic and Social Council requests the Commission on Human Rights" 

and urged that at least the general principle underlying the project 

should be accepted. 

Mr. FERGUSON (Canada) said it was not the function of the 

Sub-Commission, in drawing up an agenda, to commit itself to specific 

recommendations of that kind, and that Point 5 on page 12 of the Draft 

Report (E/CN.4/Sub.l/29) should be sufficient to permit the fullest 

discussion of·any·specific project which might be raised by any of the 

delegations at the Conference. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a Member 1 s':~ported Mr. Ferguson, and 

said he objected to Mr. Sychrava's proposal because: (1) there were 

practical difficulties !n putting ~his t~porary machinery to work; 

In\---~--------., ____ -. ___ ~_ ,..,, ..J....., ___________ , _____ ...~.... , ________ ~ _._, __ __~___ ______ _ 



Page 

reference of the Commtss1on on Humad Rishts. 

Mi·. SYCITRAVA (Czechoslova~ia} maintained that it was within the 

competence of the Economic and $oc~al Council to undertake such meesures . 

and that the quest:ton of finance ~Jas not a difficult one• 

Mr. LOMfJ<IN (Union of Soviet· Social:!. at Re!Jublics) SUJ:l!JOrted . • 

• Mr. S:rchrava' s pro:9osal, and said that it was UJ:l to the Economj.c and Social 

Council to f:l.nd concrete vrays of or~anizinG the activity outlined by' 

Mr. Sychrava. 

Mr. KAO (China) said he thought that Mr. Sychrava 1s J;lrOJ;lOSal presentad 

two as'l)ects: the question of principle, and the ~uestion of mach:l.nery. 

Mt·. SYCBRAVA (Czechoslovakia) said that in adoptinG certain points 

of the Conference Agenda, the Sub-Commission had thereby accepted the 

principle underlying his scheme. He proposed not only study but action, 

such as comparison of do( ,mentation and preparation of reports and 

complaints for submission to the Economic and Soc~al Council. 

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippine Re:rmtl:!.c) aa1d. he agreed in prir.ci:ple with the 

proposal cf Mr. Sycrxava but doubted whether the Commission on Ruman Rights was 

competent to perform the functions envisioned. The Comnission could take 

note of violations and prepare an index for the information Members as 

had been decided in the matter of communications regarding human rights. 

Mr. Lopez ~aid he obJected to paragra~~·2. 6f the proposal, as it would 

involve direct commt~ications between the Co~ission and governments. 

This would go beyond the competence of the Commission} or even of the 

Economic and Social Council. He would support the proposal if paragraph 2 

could be eliminated. 

Mr. SYCTifd~VA (Czechoslovakia) accepted the suggestion of Mr. Lopez. 

The CHAIR~mN put the ~roposal as amended to a vote. It was defeated 

by 4 votes to 6. 

2. Committee Structure . •. 

Mr. CHA-WEE. (United States) stated that in view of the previous 

discussion on this question his plan of having only one committee to 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l8 
Page 4 

consider the gathering and transm~ssion of news seemed to be a wise 

adjustment of the two points of view which had been expressed. He said 
' 

the division o~ responsibilit~ need not necessarily correspond to Items 2 

ana 3 on the Agenda as outlined in the Rapporteur's Draft Report. The 

main point wa~ to combine the gathering and transmission of news and to 

t nominate this committee as the place where some sort of divis~on could 

convenien.tly take place if subsequent developments make it desirable to 

have five committees instead of four. 

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that 

there should be either three nr f!ve committees, and that Committees C 

and D should be combined. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a member, said he found it impossible to 

accept Mr. Lomakin's proposal, as the Sub-Commission had already agreed 

to have a Main Committ~e, a Committee on Implementation and a Committee 

on Law and Continuing Machinery. On the other hand, he cautioned against 

Mr. Chafee 1 s suggestion of leaving the number of the committees indefinite. 

Mr •. CIL'\FEE (United States) '\'ri thdrew paragraph 3 of his "Proposal !c.-r 

Revision of Committee Structure" and then read as follows: 

read: 

"That there be four principal committees instead of five. 

"That the second committee be a committee on the gatherinG and 

international transmission of ne"t<rs and information, which could 

consider the matters in Items 2 and 3 of the Agenda (a.s listed in 

the Draft·Report of the Sub-Commission, document E/CN.4/Sub.l/29, 

pages 9-10) • " 

DECISION: This amendment was adopted by 10 votes with 1 abstention. 

Mr. Chafee's whole proposal as amended was unanimously adopted to 

"(a) A main committee which wotild consider the basic tasks of the 

press and other media of mass information, and the basic principles 

of freedom of information as well as general problems common to the 



l / '1 
.... T ' 

# " -'· ~ ·- II 

.I!ofl.il~, '+ fOU 0, .l.f o.r:\, .l.O 

Page 5 

"(b) A col!lr'littee on the.·ga·th~ririg and international transmission qf 

ne;-;s o.nd information, which ·wOitld consider the matters in IteJ}rs 2 

anci' 3 of;the .Age~da as· listed ::.n ·the draft report of tlie 

Sub-Commtssion_, (n<...:;ument E/CN.4/Sv..b,l/29, :pages 9 arld J.O); 

·"(c) A committee on implementation of the rights of all peo::_:lles to 

receive accurate, ob,1ective and com:p:::-e'hensive ne"\-TS ~-.nd information, 

and the obHgations of the worke:;.-··s oi' the press in this co1mection, 
• > ' 

This co-ald consider matters under Items 4 and 6 of the Provisional 

· Draft Agenda; 
;1. 

"(d) A itt coi!ltl ee on ;lau apd. continuing machinery, This could 

consider matters under Ite-tlB 5 end 7 of the Provisional Draft,·as 

well as legal problems which mcy be presented by other committees 

in the course of the!r deliberations." 

3. Verbal Changes in the Draf~ Report 

The RAPPORTEUR stated that the following verbal changes'were­

nece~eary in order to facilitate the discussion of the Report: (1) On 

page 5, paraaraph 17 would be deleted~ and the definition of the scope 

of the Conference would 3 placed at an appropriate point in the agenda~ 

( 2) C·n paGe 6, paraGTa:Ph 18 (c) the phrase "in conformity ,n. th the 

:R~solution of the General Assembly" should be b.dded, and a text from 

the Resolution mieht be _added; (3) on page 7, Point 4 the w·ord "would" 

should ·be inserted between "--vrhich lead"; (4) on page 10, Point. 3 (b) 

11International Postal Union" should be changed to nuniversal Postel 
• 

Union"; (5) on page 10, the heading of Point 4 should be chan;3ed to read 

"Measures to Implement the R:!.ght of all Persons and Peoples to Receive' 

Accurate, Comprehensive, Objective and Representative Infoi'IIl8tion" and 

the parenthetical phrase wb.i'ch follo,·red should be emitted. (6) ·The 

word "objectivity" should be inserted before "comprehensiveness" in .,., 

(c); po:ge:11. 

The CH.IUBI:~\N said that it>wou~d be advisable first to discuss· at. 

which point in the agenda Point 17 should be inserted and then to decide 

), 

. •' 



E/CN.4/S~b.~/SR.l~ 
Page 6 · 

., 
•' .... 

where the a.c·cepted amendment of ~ .. Lo,tt aliould be placed • lie ·thought 
' ,l ~ 

" .~ ,~ 

. . . 'it ~ -

Mr. ~UD (France) said h~. be1ieved that the Con:feren-c~ should first 
. . 

agree upon a definition of freedam of information. 

MrA sYOHRAVA (Czechoslovakia) said he was in favour of combining 

thes-e two items. 

M1as SENDER (American Federation of Labor) said that Ut-. L6pez 16 ... ,.::~;;---. ., . 
amentbil.ent should not be disposed of before discussion on ~e deti~it:Lpn (Jf 

freedom of information. · .. 
' Mr. LOPEZ (Philippine Republic) suggested listing these t1-ro i te:rns 

.. 

separately. 

The CRAIB~ observed that Mambers seemed to be in favour of 

plac~ng +Jle two suggestions separately .as Items I and II. He ~:mggested ~-(·· 

that the original Point 17 dealing w-ith the scope of the Conference 

-should be a general note following Item II of the Agenda. His suggestion 

was accepted. 
/' 

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) 1 commenting on the use of the words 

"news and informationtl, suggested the following verbal changes in order 

to present a clearer document: (1) deleting ''news and" from the headings 

of Points 2 e.nd 3 of the Agend.a; , (2} subeti tuting "news personnel" for 

"representati vee" in Point 2 (d); (3) substituting "information" for ''news" · 
\ 

in. }:'oint '4 ·('b) ~d Point 4 (b) (iii); and (4) deleting "news material" in 

Point 4 (e) ·1Slld adding "information" in its place. These -verbal changes 

were accepted. 

Mr-. GERAU!> (F.rapce) asked whether Point 4, dealing with "measures to 
' 

implement the ;right .of all persons and people ••• rt, implied ~PY r_eservatf.ons 
' " -- . ,-~~! 

fop J,ew:-ne.lUHm ... t:ld other agents of'· inf'o~t~~~ wo~~.iW not <.;~ f~·",the · 
' . .-.:. . . ' '. . .. ; ' -: ..... ;., . 

·~J;~~tfi'!)ll o( ;t,r~tion but aiso for it~ die~nat:J.on at hom& __ ,~'-~ 
' ' . :·" • •••.• \ ' . •J . •.•• . . 

a-'l;l;r~q ~ · )Joe 'be~ed strongly thatJ-a. -diatinotJ..~, ~hould: be made betvreen 
l ~ > o ', •- • ~ ' F F ' ~ ' ~' • 

~~ ri~ts 6f Journalists working seroad and the. rights of ~lists 
~ J ' ' ' ' .... ' . ,, 



accordingly. He said that he vould submit a text of his proposal at the 

next meeting. 

The RAPPqRTEUR s~gested deletinB the word 11 traditions" in the first 

line of Point 4 (a), which would th~n read "With due regard for the 

existing laws of the Member ·states." 

Mr. CHA.~ (United States) explained that Point 4 was intended to 

apply to the rights of people to receive news. He added that news might 

come from abroad as well as from home sources, and that he was satis:f'ied 

to leave the heading as it was. 

The meeting adjourned at 1:10 p.m. 

' -----

• 

\ 

,;, 


